

D 212.776.1238 C 908.770.7701

ohwang@ lee-associates.com

1211 Avenue of the Americas 29th Floor New York, NY 10036

Olivia 'Uemgee' Hwang

Senior Managing Director

PROFILE

Uemgee 'Olivia' Hwang is a senior managing director in the New York office of Lee & Associates.

CAREER SUMMARY

Olivia Hwang is an experienced and passionate realtor in NYC with a focus on the food & beverage and hospitality industries. She started her career in real estate 10 years ago and has since gained a wealth of knowledge in the field. Ms. Hwang is an expert in the commercial retail market, having worked with some of the biggest names in retail across the city.

Ms. Hwang understands the ever-changing landscape of the city and has a keen eye for spotting potential opportunities for her clients. Her commitment to excellent customer service and her drive to help her clients succeed has made her a go-to agent for retail in NYC. When she's not helping her clients, Ms. Hwang enjoys finding new restaurants to add to her well curated list of her favorite places with the best vibes.

Ms. Hwang studied Fashion Merchandising Management at The Fashion Institute of Technology and continued her education at New York University studying Business and Technology Management.

Notable Recent Transactions Include:

- CEF Solutions, 1 Bridge Plaza, 11,043 SF
- · Mermaid Inn 225 Tenth Ave, 1,100 SF
- · Hokkaido Cheese Tart, 315 Fifth Ave, 500 SF

EXPERIENCE

- · 2022 to present: Lee & Associates
- 2021- 2022: Gavios Realty
- 2017- 2021: PD Properties
- 2013 to present: Urban Luxe NJ

EDUCATION

- New York University
- · Fashion Institute of Technology

